
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
January 17, 2017

1. *MEETING AND HEARINGS WILL BE HELD IN COURTROOM A

2. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: January 3, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: December 2016 Transfers

3. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

4. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

5. 9:45 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Request

6. 9:50 a.m. Brian Collins, Field Services District Supervisor, MN Dept of 
Corrections (5 min)

a. RE: Introduction

7. 9:55 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

8. 10:00 a.m. West Jefferson Public Hearing
a. RE: Establish Sanitary Sewer Subordinate Service District

9. 11:00 a.m. Public Hearing on P&Z Committee Changes (15 min)

10. 11:15 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 1 / 81



11. 11:20 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director

12. 11:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: MCIT
b. RE: Henderson Flood Feasibility Study
c. RE: Equipment Purchasing Corrections
d. RE: Out-of-State travel request, Tom Beer to attend ATTSA Conference from 

March 20-22, 2017 in Fargo, ND
e. RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Informational Meeting, March 16th
f. RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Redetermination of Benefits Public 

Hearing
g. RE: Recommendation to reclassify Cindy Westerhouse, full time Human 

Resources Director in Human Resources, Grade 14, Step 7 at $35.35 to Grade 
15, Step 6 at $36.21 per hour, effective January 9, 2017.  

13. Board Member Committee Reports

14. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 2 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

*MEETING AND HEARINGS WILL BE HELD IN COURTROOM A

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 3 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: January 3, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: December 2016 Transfers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 4 / 81



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 3, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 3, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, called the meeting to order and called for nominations for 
the Chair of the 2017 Le Sueur County Board.  

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, Commissioner Rohlfing 
was nominated for 2017 Board Chair.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, nominations ceased and 
a unanimous ballot was cast for Rohlfing as 2017 Board Chair. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, a unanimous ballot 
was cast for Wetzel as 2017 Board Vice Chairman.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the December 20, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
year end cases and claims for Human Services:
Financial:             $38,474.75
Soc Services:      $59,895.55
Collaborative:    $  3,598.00

Ann Traxler, Emergency Management Director appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved an 
out-of-state travel request for Ann Traxler and Tammy Stewig to travel to Anniston, Alabama 
from March 5-10, 2017 for Public Information Management training. 

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to change status for Tammy Stewig, from part time Deputy Emergency 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 5 / 81



Manager to full time Deputy Emergency Manager in Emergency Management, effective January 
1, 2017.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Pat Rentz as a full time Social Services Supervisor in Human Services, 
as a Grade 14, Step 8 at $36.59 per hour, effective January 30, 2017.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to pay part time employees, in a continuous shift operation, who work on 
the actual holiday, to receive pay at one and one-half times their regular straight time hours rate 
for all hours worked.  

Pam Simonette, Auditor Treasurer appeared before the Board with a number of items for 
consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board delegated 
their authority to review the below listed claims before payment pursuant to M.S. 375.18, Subd 
1b. to the Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer.  These claims shall be examined in accordance 
with the established internal accounting and administrative control procedures to ensure the 
proper disbursement of public funds.

Claims to be paid under the Statute by Auditor-Treasurers’ approval includes:

Bills that are discounted when paid in specific time period
Utilities/Telephone/Sewer & Water
Contract/Lease Payments
Employee’s Credit Card Reimbursements
Class Registration/Reservations
Dues
Postage
Drug Investigation Money
Tax Settlements/Apportionments
License Fees
Taxes & Special Assessments
Bond Payments
Septic Loans

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board dedicated 
reserves in the following funds for cash flow up to 40% of the Total Budgeted Expenditures.  

The following is a list of the dedicated reserves for Le Sueur County for 2017:

Revenue Fund 5,464,235
Road & Bridge 4,366,877
Human Services 2,904,978
Environmental 568,024

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 6 / 81



Victim Witness 38,740
Solid Waste 1,705,513.07 (actual)
Bond Fund 804,871

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board designated 
the following financial institutions as depositories of funds for Le Sueur County in 2017 
provided they furnish proper & sufficient collateral or surety bond, as needed for such deposits.  

First National Bank Le Center, MN.
First State Bank Le Center, MN.
Frandsen Bank & Trust Montgomery, MN.
First Farmers and Merchants Bank Le Sueur, MN.
Cornerstone State Bank Le Sueur, MN.
HomeTown Bank Cleveland, MN.
Frandsen Bank & Trust Waterville, MN.
Elysian Bank Elysian, MN.
Wachovia Securities Inc. Minneapolis, MN.
Magic Fund Minneapolis, MN.
State Bank of New Prague New Prague, MN.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
amount of interest collected on investments during the year of 2016

Total Interest Collected in 2016: $204,526.00
Included in the interest amount:
Collected on daily accounts  $  18,033.81

Administrator Pettis opened and read aloud the sealed bids for the 2017 County Legal 
Newspaper.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board designated 
the Montgomery Messenger as the legal paper of the Le Sueur County Board for Financial 
Statements, Official Statements, Official Notices, Personal Property Lists and all legal notices 
required to be published in the Official Paper for the year 2017. 

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board designated the 
Le Sueur Herald as the second publication for the County Financial Statement for the year 2017, 
and accepted the legal bids for all other notices for other county newspapers, those being:
The Elysian Enterprise, New Prague Times, Lake Region Life, and Le Center Leader.

Shayne Bender, County Assessor's Office came before the Board to review the 2016 Clerical 
Abatements and Additions to the Tax Rolls Annual Report.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Clerical Abatements and Additions to the Annual Report from the Assessor’s Office.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 7 / 81



Josh Mankowski appeared before the Board with one item for discussion and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to appoint Commissioners Rohlfing and Wetzel to the Cannon 1W1P Policy 
Committee.

Jeff Neisen appeared before the Board with one item for discussion and Zix encrypted email will 
be revisited at a later Board Meeting.

Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a number of items for consideration and 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a Retriever motor grader attachment from Ziegler in the amount of $18,350.41

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of a Bobcat compact track loader from Bobcat of Mankato in the amount of $69,002.34

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of an F350 truck from Factor Motors, Le Center, MN and the truck body from 
Towmaster of Litchfield, MN for a total of $42,020.88

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of a service truck chassis from Mike Motors, Ely MN and the truck body from 
Towmaster of Litchfield, MN for a total of $140,516.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a MACK Tandem Axle Cab and Chassis from Nuss Truck and truck body from 
Towmaster of Litchfield, MN for a total of $225,059.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
authorization of Administrator Pettis to advertise for building proposals for construction 
management and architecture and engineering services for the Justice Center project. 
Commissioners King and Gliszinski will be on the interview committee.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign an agreement between Le 
Sueur County and M.B. McGee, P.A. for services as Medical Examiner.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following 2017 Committee assignments:

2017 Committee Assignments:

Commissioner Gliszinski (1):  AMC, NACO, Tri-County Solid Waste, Le Sueur-
Waseca Board of Health, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Roads & Bridge, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 8 / 81



Guardian Ad Litem, Transportation Alliance, Fair Board, Planning & Zoning, Work 
Force Council, Labor Management, Insurance Review, Le Sueur – Rice Joint 
Drainage Authority, Le Sueur – Scott Joint Drainage Authority, AMC Public Safety 
Policy Committee, Personnel Policy Committee, West Jefferson Sewer District, 
Building Committee, Township Board Meetings, City Council Meetings, Annual 
Lake Association Meetings

Commissioner Connolly (2):  AMC, NACO, Tri-County Solid Waste, Le Sueur-
Waseca Board of Health, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Roads & Bridges, 
Insurance, Deferred Compensation, Law Library, Le Sueur County Aging & Transit, 
AMC General Government Policy Committee, Le Sueur – Rice Joint Drainage 
Authority, Le Sueur – Scott Joint Drainage Authority, West Jefferson Sewer 
District, Township Board Meetings, City Council Meetings, Annual Lake 
Association Meetings

Commissioner King (3):  AMC, NACO, Tri-County Solid Waste, Le Sueur-Waseca 
Board of Health, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Roads & Bridges, Airport 
Commission for Le Sueur, MSSA, Joint Powers,  MCIT, Transportation Alliance, 
Safety Committee, Greater Blue Earth River Basin Alliance (GBERBA), Ney 
Foundation, Le Sueur – Waseca Regional Library, AMC Health & Human Services 
Policy Committee and Le Sueur – Scott Joint Drainage Authority, Le Sueur – Blue 
Earth Joint Drainage Authority, Regional Radio Board, Personnel Policy 
Committee, TH169 Coalition, 3 County Transit, West Jefferson Sewer District, 
Building Committee, Township Board Meetings, City Council Meetings, Annual 
Lake Association Meetings 

Commissioner Wetzel (4):  AMC, NACO, Tri-County Solid Waste, Le Sueur-
Waseca Board of Health, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Roads & Bridges, Le 
Sueur County Developmental Services (LCDS), EMS Joint Powers, MVCOG, 
Cannon River Watershed, Public Health Advisory Committee, Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness Advisory, Family Services Collaborative, Regional Radio 
Board, AMC Transportation & Infrastructure Policy Committee, Le Sueur – Rice 
Joint Drainage Authority, Le Sueur – Blue Earth Joint Drainage Authority  and 
Transportation Alliance, Personnel Committee, 3 County Transit, West Jefferson 
Sewer District, Township Board Meetings, City Council Meetings, Annual Lake 
Association Meetings 

Commissioner Rohlfing (5):  MVAC, AMC, NACO, Tri-County Solid Waste, Le 
Sueur-Waseca Board of Health, German – Jefferson Sewer District, Roads & 
Bridges, MCIT, Mental Health Advisory,  Immtrack Joint Powers Board, 
Transportation Alliance, VIP, Scenic Byway Alliance, MN River Basins, Region 9, 
SBA, Le Sueur County Developmental Services (LCDS), Le Sueur – Waseca 
Regional Library, Mental Health Advisory, AMC Environment & Natural Resources 
Policy Committee, Historical Society,  Le Sueur – Blue Earth Joint Drainage 
Authority, Airport Commission for Mankato, SHIP Community Leadership Team, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 9 / 81



West Jefferson Sewer District, Township Board Meetings, City Council Meetings, 
Annual Lake Association Meetings  

Chair and Vice Chair: Human Resources Committee (Union Negotiations, 
Reclassification and Personnel), Extension

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following final 
2016 claims were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

43645 American Engineering Testing Inc. $  53,590.00
43654 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    6,854.00
43656 Braun Intertec Corp $  13,036.50
43663 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    6,322.76
43665 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
43671 Genesis $  10,247.18
43690 North Central International $    2,947.44
43705 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $  29,714.00
43706 S.E.H. Inc. $  51,502.48
43708 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  16,562.97
43712 Streicher’s Inc. $    3,444.94
43715 Taser International $    2,986.25
43720 Traxler Construction Inc. $    2,814.47
43726 Wenck Associates Inc. $    3,053.92
43728 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc. $    3,244.76

74 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  31,518.91  
15 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $221,388.05
89 Total all claims paid: $252,906.96

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
open a closed meeting to develop an offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570 and 
20.575.0580 per MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3).

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the closed meeting.
 
On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday January 17, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 10 / 81



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 3, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
● Commissioner Rohlfing was nominated for 2017 Board Chair. (King-Connolly)
●A unanimous ballot was cast for Rohlfing as 2017 Board Chair. (King-Gliszinski) 
●A unanimous ballot was cast for Wetzel as 2017 Board Vice Chairman. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-King)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the year end cases and claims for Human Services: Financial: $38,474.75, Soc 
Services: $59,895.55, and Collaborative: $ 3,598.00 (King-Gliszinski)                                                                                            
●Approved an out-of-state travel request for Ann Traxler and Tammy Stewig. (Connolly-King)
●Approved to change status for Tammy Stewig to full time Deputy Emergency Manager in Emergency 
Management. (King-Wetzel) 
●Approved to hire Pat Rentz in Human Services. (Gliszinski-King)  
●Approved to pay part time employees, in a continuous shift operation, who work on the actual holiday, 
to receive pay at one and one-half times their regular straight time hours rate for all hours worked. 
(Wetzel-Connolly) 
●The Board delegated their authority to review claims before payment pursuant to M.S. 375.18, Subd 1b. 
to the Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer.  These claims shall be examined in accordance with the 
established internal accounting and administrative control procedures to ensure the proper disbursement 
of public funds. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved 2017 dedicated reserves for cash flow up to 40% of the Total Budgeted Expenditures.  
(Wetzel-King)
●Approved designated financial institutions as depositories of funds for Le Sueur County in 2017 
provided they furnish proper & sufficient collateral or surety bond, as needed for such deposits.  
(Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the amount of interest collected on investments during 2016. (Gliszinski-King)
●Designated the Montgomery Messenger as the legal paper of the Le Sueur County Board for 2017. 
(Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Designated the Le Sueur Herald as the second publication for 2017. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved the Clerical Abatements and Additions to the Annual Report from the Assessor’s Office. 
(King-Wetzel)
●Approved to appoint Commissioners Rohlfing and Wetzel to the Cannon 1W1P Policy Committee. 
(King-Connolly)
●Approved the purchase of a Retriever motor grader attachment.(Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the purchase of a Bobcat compact track loader. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved the purchase of an F350 truck from Factor Motors and truck body from Towmaster. (Wetzel-
King)
●Approved the purchase of a service truck chassis from Mike Motors and truck body from Towmaster. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the purchase of a MACK Tandem Axle Cab and Chassis from Nuss Truck and truck body 
from Towmaster. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved the authorization of Administrator Pettis to advertise for building proposals for construction 
management and architecture and engineering services for the Justice Center project. Commissioners 
King and Gliszinski will be on the interview committee. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved an agreement between Le Sueur County and M.B. McGee, P.A. for services as Medical 
Examiner. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved the 2017 Commissioner committee assignments. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved the following final 2016 claims for payment: (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 11 / 81

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


43645 American Engineering Testing Inc. $  53,590.00
43654 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    6,854.00
43656 Braun Intertec Corp $  13,036.50
43663 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    6,322.76
43665 Department of Corrections STS $  15,066.38
43671 Genesis $  10,247.18
43690 North Central International $    2,947.44
43705 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC $  29,714.00
43706 S.E.H. Inc. $  51,502.48
43708 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  16,562.97
43712 Streicher’s Inc. $    3,444.94
43715 Taser International $    2,986.25
43720 Traxler Construction Inc. $    2,814.47
43726 Wenck Associates Inc. $    3,053.92
43728 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc. $    3,244.76
74 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                  $  31,518.91  
15 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                $221,388.05
89 Total all claims paid:                                                     $252,906.96
●Approved to open a closed meeting to develop an offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570 
and 20.575.0580 per MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3). (King-Wetzel)
●Approved to close the closed meeting. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Adjourned until Tuesday January 17, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 12 / 81



December 2016 Transfers

#1628 Transfer 47,419.10 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
(Fuel for Maint, EM, Parks, Vets, Assessor & Sheriff)

#1629 Transfer 354.24 from Env Serv to Road & Bridge
(Fuel)

#1630 Transfer 25,636.99 from Human Services to Revenue
(4th Qtr Rent)

#1631 Transfer 2,912.00 from Agency to Revenue
(December Landshark)

#1632 Transfer 66.24 from Victim Witness to Road & Bridge
(Fuel)

#1633 Transfer 915.86 from Human Services to Road & Bridge
(Fuel)

#1634 Transfer 9,800.00 from Env Serv to Revenue
(Adm Fee and Mileage for AIS)

#1635 Transfer 43,409.38 from Env Serv to Revenue
(2016 Admin fee/maint for Solid Waste assessment)

#1636 Transfer 8,566.00 from Revenue to Env Serv
(2016 Water Plan Levy)

#1637 Transfer 8,100.00 from Revenue to Env Serv
(P& Z share of Machine Room)

#1638 Transfer 157,501.38 from Env Serv to Revenue
(2006B Wastewater Bond balance)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 13 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 14 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 15 / 81



Human Services Board Agenda
January 17, 2017 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 -  Legislative Update
 102 - 2017 Organizational Chart

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – 2017 Blue Earth County HUB Contract (Psychiatric Services)
320 – 2017 Clubhouse Lease
330 - Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 16 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 17 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 18 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 19 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 20 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 21 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 22 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 23 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 24 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 25 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 26 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 27 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 28 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 29 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Brian Collins, Field Services District Supervisor, MN Dept of 
Corrections (5 min)

RE: Introduction

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 30 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:55 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 31 / 81



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

January 17, 2017

Recommendation to grant regular status to  Roxanne Billings, full time Team Lead 
Social Worker in Human Services, effective January 11, 2017.  Roxanne has 
completed the six-month trial period.  

Recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1656, effective 
January 10, 2017.  

Recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - 
Police Officer Declaration for Michael Thelemann.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 32 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:00 a.m. West Jefferson Public Hearing

RE: Establish Sanitary Sewer Subordinate Service District

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 33 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

LE SUEUR COUNTY RESOLUTION NO.___

ACCEPTING SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT PETITION AND ORDERING 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE WEST JEFFERSON SANITARY SEWER 

SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County established the German-Jefferson Lakes Area Sanitary 
District (the “Existing District”), a subordinate service district pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 
375B, on November 16, 2004; and

WHEREAS, the original purpose of the Existing District was to establish a system for 
the “collection, conveyance and treatment of wastewater”; and

WHEREAS, ultimately, a wastewater system was not created and the Existing District 
instead implemented a mandatory septic inspection and continuous compliance program; and

WHEREAS, the residents around West Jefferson Lake commissioned a Wastewater 
Facility Plan dated May 25, 2016 (the “Facility Plan”), prepared by Bolton & Menk, Inc. to 
explore the potential for the provision of sanitary sewer service around West Jefferson Lake; and

WHEREAS, the Facility Plan calls for the construction of a pressurized sanitary sewer 
around West Jefferson Lake, serving up to 140 connections (the “Sanitary Sewer System”) to 
convey wastewater to the City of Cleveland’s wastewater treatment facility; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cleveland, in a draft joint powers agreement, has indicated a 
willingness to accept the additional wastewater and administer the Sanitary Sewer System if a 
new subordinate service district (“West Jefferson Sewer Service District”) is created pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes § 375B in order to construct and own the Sanitary Sewer System around 
West Jefferson Lake; and

WHEREAS, the creation of the West Jefferson Sewer Service District will require that 
properties served by the Sanitary Sewer System be removed from the Existing District; and

WHEREAS, a significant portion of the cost of the Sanitary Sewer System may be 
financed through outside funding; and

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County supports voluntary efforts to improve wastewater 
management within the County, including the formation of subordinate service districts when 
requested by property owners; and

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County supports the voluntary construction of necessary 
wastewater improvements when those costs are covered by outside sources, the property owners 
benefitting from such improvements, or any combination of the two; and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 34 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County desires to facilitate the voluntary formation of the West 
Jefferson Sewer Service District around West Jefferson Lake and the construction of the Sanitary 
Sewer System, if requested through the petition process provided in Minnesota Statutes § 
375B.05; and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate an efficient and expedited petition process for the 
voluntary formation of the West Jefferson Sewer Service District, the County prepared an 
example petition form and expressed certain policy positions for the establishment of the West 
Jefferson Sewer Service District; and

WHEREAS, the County has received a petition and set a public hearing as required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 375B.

NOW THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the 
following findings of fact:

FINDINGS OF FACT

A. The County received a petition from owners of 110 properties. Copies of the 
petitions are shown in Exhibit A (the “Petition”).

B. County staff have reviewed and verified the Petition.

C. The County conducted a public hearing on January 17, 2017, at 10:00 a.m., at the 
Le Sueur County Courthouse at 88 S. Park Avenue, Le Center, as required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 375B.05, Subd. 2. A copy of the hearing notice is shown in 
Exhibit B.

D. The County solicited comments from the public regarding the Facility Plan, the 
Sanitary Sewer System, withdrawal of properties from the Existing District, and 
establishment and financing of the West Jefferson Sewer Service District.

E. The consensus of those present at the public hearing was that the County should 
(1) pass a resolution establishing the subordinate service district; (2) execute an 
interconnection agreement with the City of Cleveland for wastewater treatment; 
and (3) continue to pursue additional outside funding for the project. Sufficient 
public support and utility exists within the geographic boundaries of the proposed 
West Jefferson Sewer Service District.

FURTHER, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners acknowledges and accepts 
the Petition requesting the creation of a new subordinate service district.

FURTHER, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby resolves as follows:

1. The West Jefferson Sewer Service District is hereby established.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 35 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

2. The West Jefferson Sewer Service District shall be 100% voluntary.

3. The West Jefferson Sewer Service District shall include the properties listed in 
Exhibit C and as depicted in the map in Exhibit D.

4. The service provided by the West Jefferson Sewer Service District shall consist of 
the construction and administration of a residential wastewater system of sewers, 
force mains, lift stations, grinder pumps, and meters.

5. The service provided by the West Jefferson Sewer Service District will be 
financed by taxes, uniform assessment of all construction costs of the Sanitary 
Sewer System against benefitted properties, and service charges originating 
within the subordinate service district, as well as federal, state, and local grants or 
loans.

6. County staff is directed to negotiate an interconnection agreement with the City of 
Cleveland for wastewater treatment and present a final draft to the Le Sueur 
County Board of Commissioners at a future date for approval.

7. County staff is directed to prepare an ordinance for the West Jefferson Sewer 
Service District that:

a. Establish methods for setting fees; 

b. Determines levels, methods and costs of operational oversight; 

c. Sets performance standards in accordance with an interconnection 
agreement with the City of Cleveland; and 

d. Determines responsibilities and obligations of the citizen participants, and 
the West Jefferson Subordinate Service District. 

A final draft of the ordinance shall be presented to the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners at a public hearing for approval.

8. The West Jefferson Sewer Service District shall be supervised by the County 
Administrator in conjunction with the County Department of Environmental 
Services, but administration of the Sanitary Sewer System shall be conducted 
pursuant to an interconnection agreement with the City of Cleveland.

9.   County staff is directed to immediately publish a copy of this resolution, without 
copies of the exhibits, once in the official newspaper; the public may contact the 
County Department of Environmental Services for copies of the exhibits.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 36 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

Dated this ____ day of ___________, 2017.

___________________________________
Chairperson, Le Sueur County
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Le Sueur County Administrator 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 37 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

Exhibit A

(Copies of Signed Petition Forms)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 38 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

Exhibit B

(Copy of hearing notice for January 17, 2017 public hearing)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 39 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

Exhibit C

(Legal Description of Properties in West Jefferson Sewer Service District)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 40 / 81



[15741-0031/2545858/1]

Exhibit D

(Map of Properties in West Jefferson Sewer Service District)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 41 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 42 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 43 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 44 / 81



[15741-0031/2534984/1]

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON POTENTIAL WEST JEFFERSON SUBORDINATE SERVICE DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 
Chapter 375B will hold a public hearing on January 17, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse at 88 S. Park Avenue, Le Center, MN for the purpose of receiving public comment, either 
oral or written, prior to the Board acting on the petition for the establishment of a voluntary 
subordinate service district on West Jefferson Lake in order to facilitate the construction and 
administration of a wastewater system connected to the City of Cleveland’s existing wastewater 
treatment system. The area served by the proposed district will be withdrawn from the existing 
German-Jefferson Lakes Area Sanitary Sewer District. The subordinate service district is expected to 
accommodate up to 140 sewer connections within a defined area on a petition basis. Grants and 
financial assistance may be available to property owners within the proposed district. 

Darrell Pettis
County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 45 / 81



PARCEL_NUM SORT_NAME
13.650.0160 KINNE,MATHEW C
01.550.0220 JACOBSON,DAVID R & CAROL
13.415.0110 CHRISTENSEN,DANIEL R & JOLENE
13.650.0400 SCHAFER,TIMOTHY & SHEILA RAE
13.415.0100 ROGERS,AARON E & JULIE D
13.650.0150 THOMPSON,LARRY W & JODY R
01.751.0050 ROHLFING,CORY J
01.550.0250 LARSON,PAULA K
13.650.0410 JOHNSON,DARRELL A & BARBARA J
13.430.0180 BUYSSE,ANDREW J
13.430.0170 HENDLEY,JUDY A
13.430.0190 CONLON,JAMES A & KATHRYN
13.415.0060 ROHLFING,RICHARD A
13.650.0270 CONNORS,ROLAND & LINDA
13.415.0070 HAWKINS,THOMAS L
13.650.0250 WARMKA,BRYAN & MARY L
13.650.0260 GADOLA,ROBERT J
01.550.0110 MORELL,GREGORY & NANCY
13.650.0240 GADOLA,ROBERT J
01.550.0120 GRISIM,CHAD
13.650.0230 FLATEN,MARY
13.415.0080 GIBBS,JAMES W & SANDRA K
01.550.0130 MACK III,JOHN A
13.650.0220 LANCE,BRADLEY D & JEAN F
01.550.0150 KROYER,JEROME R
13.650.0300 BARNLUND,ROGER & PAMELA
13.650.0320 MAULAND,ARLEN H & JUDY E
01.550.0160 ERICKSON,TIMOTHY & CHRISTY A
13.415.0090 HILL,RONALD R & STEPHANIE
13.650.0210 MENSING,DONALD W & EILEEN A
13.800.0010 WIEBOLD,KEVIN S
13.003.7700 ROHLFING,STEVEN J & LYNELL
13.800.0020 LANGE,BRIAN A & JODY SHELTON
13.800.0030 ROHLFING,STEVEN J & LYNELL
13.800.0040 VOGEL,NANCY A
13.800.0050 CAIRNEY,KIM M
13.800.0090 PURRINGTON FAMILY R L TRUST
13.800.0060 PURVIS,GARRY L & PHYLLIS A
13.760.0030 HALVORSON,JADE & CHANCE
13.800.0070 JOHNSON,PELL E & THERESA
13.415.0010 MCCABE,RONALD A
13.800.0080 HILPIPRE,SHIRLEY J
13.003.7600 BESKE,DWIGHT E
13.010.0600 LANGE,BRIAN A & JODY SHELTON
13.800.0090 PURRINGTON FAMILY R L TRUST
13.800.0120 BESKE,DWIGHT E

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 46 / 81



13.800.0270 HALVORSON,GREG
13.003.7900 BECKER,LEE K
13.800.0260 STRASSBURG,SHAWN M
13.800.0130 ULRICH,JOHN R
13.800.0250 HILL,KATHLEEN A
13.800.0140 MOHR,MARTIN F & SANDRA L
13.760.0130 HEUN,MITCHELL E & VICTORIA E
13.800.0210 MURILLA,JOSEPH R
13.760.0140 SCHMITZ,AARON & HEIDI
13.800.0200 BUSH,DEREK & KRISTI
13.800.0190 RANVEK,LUKE D & KATIE E
13.800.0170 TRUST,DALE F & JOANNE V WILLS
01.550.0170 MANN,GARRY & NANCY
13.650.0200 WILLS,STANLEY N & DEBORAH
01.550.0050 HALL,CAROL J
13.650.0190 BOHLKE,DARREL W & ELNA I
01.550.0180 BODE,DAVID & KELLY
01.550.0040 WOLF,STEVEN C
13.650.0180 KREUTER,DAVID K
13.650.0380 HINIKER,ROBBY & MELANIE
01.550.0200 WETZELL JR,THOMAS L
13.650.0170 HOVICK,ROBERT C
13.650.0390 BLAHA,TIMOTHY G & TAMMEJO A
01.103.8600 KRANZ,TERRANCE G & SANDRA
13.650.0420 ROSENBERGER,RITA
13.650.0430 SCHUMACHER,RUDOLF & SANDRA
13.430.0200 HOLM,ALAN & CATHERINE
01.103.8300 TOLZMANN,CURTIS & RALEEN
13.420.0030 CHRISTIAN,KEVIN W & ANN
13.650.0440 GIERSDORF,GREGG & JOLENE
13.430.0210 FOEDE,JOHN J & NADA K
01.751.0040 VOLKENANT,MARK A
13.420.0020 CHRISTIAN,KEVIN W & ANN
01.550.0240 STRAND,DONNA RAE
13.420.0010 CHRISTIAN,KEVIN W & ANN
01.550.0260 SCHMIDT,GARY D & GERALDINE L
13.430.0120 MOELLER,GARTH
01.103.8200 STRAND,DONNA RAE
13.430.0010 REICKS,DARWIN L & SHELLEY A
13.430.0230 MEIER,DAVID
01.550.0260 SCHMIDT,GARY D & GERALDINE L
13.430.0020 TRUST,STEVEN & SALLY M BLAIS
01.751.0020 SCHAEFER,JOEL & MELISSA
13.430.0100 GOETTL,BRIAN & JEAN
13.430.0030 WINKLER,ROBERT J & AUDREY J
13.430.0090 DELLWO,KEITH & ANNETTE
13.430.0050 SWENSON,R VICTOR & SHARON

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 47 / 81



13.430.0070 ANNEXSTAD,LAWRENCE O
01.751.0010 TRUST,NINA L WEST
01.550.0310 SATROM,LAUREN & KELLIE
01.750.0110 MENSING,BRIAN & SANDRA
01.750.0130 BEILKE,ROBERT J
13.640.0030 MENKE,MARK A
01.550.0340 WENDELSCHAFER,DAVID C & KAY
13.650.0100 BLASCHKO,RANDAL & CHRISTINE A
13.650.0080 OLSON,STEVEN
13.652.0040 MILLER,RICHARD E & JERI ANN
13.652.0030 MILLER,RICHARD E & JERI ANN
01.550.0380 THOMPSON,LEIF C & COLEEN A
13.651.0010 GORE,SAMUEL K
01.550.0390 DASCHNER,LYLE & PHYLLIS
13.651.0020 GORE,JILL K
13.651.0030 POWELL,MARSHALL L
13.651.0100 BALLMAN,JOSHUA & MARCY
13.651.0040 SCHAUER,JILL M
13.651.0110 BALLMAN,JOSHUA & MARCY
13.475.0010 GIBBS,JASON & KIMBERLY
13.495.0070 PHILLIPS,BRIAN J & CONNIE
13.495.0080 SIMONSON,DALE E & DIANA
13.004.3100 WASMUND,LARRY & PAULA
13.004.3000 JOHNSON,CULLY & BARBARA
13.495.0090 SIMONSON,DALE E & DIANA
13.495.0030 GUENTZEL,MARYLOU B

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 48 / 81



LEGAL_DECR
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-035
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-022
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-011 Block-001 1.04 AC
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-059
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-010 Block-001 2.52 AC
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-034
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-005 Block-003
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-023
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-060
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-018
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-017
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-019
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-006 Block-001 .94 AC
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-046
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-007 Block-001 .94 AC
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) LOT 44 LESS N 1/2 OF N 1/2 & LOT 45
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) N 1/2 OF N 1/2 OF LOT 44 & SW PORTION OF LOT 48
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-011
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-043
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-012
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-042
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-008 Block-001 .94 AC
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) .45 AC LOTS 13 & 14
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-041
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-015
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) LOT 48 LESS PORTION IN SW COR & LOT 49
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-051
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-016
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-009 Block-001 .99 AC
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-040
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-001
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 1.18 AC THAT PART OF LOT 6 BEG 385.20 FT E OF SW  COR OF SEC 3, TH NE 255.50 FT, SE 209.13  FT, SW 162.20 FT TO S LINE OF SEC, TH W  282 FT TO BEG
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-002
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-003
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-004
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-005
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) 1.10 AC LOTS 9&10 & 150X200FT OF GL#6 ADJOINING LOTS 9 & 10 ON EAST
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-006
ROYS LANDING Lot-003 Block-001 1.40 AC
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-007
BIEHNS SOUTHVIEW (JEFFERSON) Lot-001 Block-001 1.83 AC
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-008
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 .69 AC THAT PART OF LOT 6 BEG 66 FT SW OF SE COR  OF LOT 22, WILDWOOD SUB-DIV, TH SE 200 FT, SW 150 FT, NW 200 FT, NE 150 FT TO BEG
Sect-10 Twp-109 Range-025 6.04 AC E 200 FT OF W 640 FT OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) 1.10 AC LOTS 9&10 & 150X200FT OF GL#6 ADJOINING LOTS 9 & 10 ON EAST
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) LOTS 11 & 12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 49 / 81



WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-026
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 .53 AC THAT PART OF LOT 6 BEG AT SE COR OF LOT 26 WILDWOOD, TH SE 119.70 FT, NE 220 FT TO WATER'S EDGE, TH NW'LY TO E LINE OF LOT 26 TH SW 166.20 FT TO BEG
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-025
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-013
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) LOTS 23 & 24
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-014
ROYS LANDING Lot-002 Block-002 1.20 AC
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) LOT 21 & 22 LESS 10 X 15 FT IN SE COR
ROYS LANDING Lot-003 Block-002 1.10 AC
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-020
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-019
WILDWOOD  (LAKE JEFFERSON) LOT 17 & 18
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-017
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-039
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-005
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-038
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) LOTS 18 & 19
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-004
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-037
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-057
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) .41 AC LOTS 20 & 21
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-036
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-058
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 .29 AC .29 AC OF LOT 5 LYING W OF LOTS 20 & 21  OF EDGEWATER TERRACE
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-061
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-062
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-020
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 .21 AC .21 AC OF G.L. #5 LYING W OF LOT 23 EDGEWATER TERRACE
BIEHN SUB-DIV (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-003
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-063
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-021
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-004 Block-003
BIEHN SUB-DIV (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-002
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) LOTS 24-25
BIEHN SUB-DIV (LAKE JEFFERSON) Lot-001
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-026 & .30 AC TRIANGLE OF G.L. #5 LYING W OF LOTS 26-27-28 IN SEC 3-109-25
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) LOTS 11 & 12
Sect-03 Twp-109 Range-025 .55 AC COMM 26.13 FT W & 20.66 FT N OF SW COR OF LOT 28 OF EDGEWTR TERR, TH W 226.4 FT TO POB, TH SW 188.65 FT, NE 15.94 FT, SE 125.96 FT, TH NE 135 FT (GIS), TH NW 187.5 FT TO BEG
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-001
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-023
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-026 & .30 AC TRIANGLE OF G.L. #5 LYING W OF LOTS 26-27-28 IN SEC 3-109-25
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-002
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-002 Block-003
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-010
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-003
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-009
BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) LOTS 5 & 6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 50 / 81



BIEHNS WEST JEFF (JEFFERSON) Lot-007
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-001 Block-003
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) LOTS 31 & 32
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-011 .85 AC LOTS 11 & 12 TOMAHAWK PT & OUTLOT B TOMAHAWK PT 2ND ADDN
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) Lot-013
SUNSET RIDGE SUB-DIV (JEFF) Lot-003 Block-001
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) LOTS 33-34-35
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) LOTS 24 & 25
TOMAHAWK POINT (JEFFERSON) LOTS 22 & 23
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-002 Block-002
TOMAHAWK POINT 2ND ADDN Lot-001 Block-002
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-038
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) Lot-001
EDGEWATER TERRACE (JEFFERSON) Lot-039
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) LOT 2, & BEG AT NE COR OF LOT 2, TH NW 10  FT, SW 54.82 FT, SE 10 FT, NE 54 FT TO BEG
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) Lot-003
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) Lot-010
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) Lot-004
TOMAHAWK PT 1ST ADDN (JEFF) Lot-011
GARYS CEDARTREE (JEFFERSON) Lot-001 Block-001 1.61 AC
JEFFERSON WEST (JEFFERSON) Lot-005 Block-002 1.24 AC
JEFFERSON WEST (JEFFERSON) Lot-006 Block-002 1.19 AC
Sect-04 Twp-109 Range-025 2.06 AC THAT PART OF G L 2 & OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 COMM AT NE COR OF SEC, TH S 261 FT, W 2000 FT, S  876 FT, E 214 FT, N 23 FT, SE 685 FT TO BEG, TH SE 152 FT, S W 593 FT TO S.L. OF LAKE, TH W'LY 152 FT ALONG S.L., TH NE 598 FT TO
Sect-04 Twp-109 Range-025 3.07 AC THAT PART OF NE 1/4 COMM 261 FT S OF NE  COR OF SEC,TH W 2000 FT,S 876 FT, E 214 FT N 23 FT, SE 406 FT TO BEG, TH SE 279 FT,  SW 598 FT TO SL OF LAKE, NW'LY ALONG SL  120 FT, NW 601 FT TO BEG
JEFFERSON WEST (JEFFERSON) Lot-007 Block-002 1.11 AC
JEFFERSON WEST (JEFFERSON) Lot-001 Block-002 1.01 AC

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 51 / 81



13.650.0160
01.550.0220

13
.41

5.0
11

0

13
.65

0.0
40

0

13.415.0100

13.650.0150

01
.75

1.0
05

0

01.550.0250

13
.65

0.0
41

013.430.0180

13.430.0170

13
.43

0.0
19

0

13.415.0060

13.
650

.02
70

13.415.0070

13.650.0250

13.650.0260

01
.55

0.0
11

0

13.650.0240

01.550.0120

13.650.023013.415.0080

01.550.0130

13.650.0220

01.550.015013
.65

0.0
30

0

13
.65

0.0
32

0 01.550.016013.
415

.00
90

13.650.0210

13.800.0010 13.003.7700

13.800.0020

13.800.0030

13.800.0040

13.800.0050
13.800.0090

13.800.0060

13
.76

0.0
03

0

13.800.0070

13.
415

.00
10

13.800.0080

13.003.7600

13
.01

0.0
60

0

13.800.0090

13.800.0120 13
.80

0.0
27

0
13

.00
3.7

90
0

13
.80

0.0
26

013.800.0130

13
.80

0.0
25

013.800.0140 13.760.0130

13
.80

0.0
21

0 13.760.0140

13.800.019013.
800

.01
70

01.550.0170

13.650.0200

01.
550

.00
50

13.650.0190 01.550.0180

01.
550

.00
40

13.650.0180

13.650.0380
01.550.0200

13.650.0170

13.
650

.03
90 01.103.8600

13
.65

0.0
42

0

13
.65

0.0
43

0

13
.43

0.0
20

0

01.103.8300

13
.42

0.0
03

0 13
.65

0.0
44

0

13
.43

0.0
21

0

01
.75

1.0
04

0

13
.42

0.0
02

0

01.550.0240

13
.42

0.0
01

0

01.550.0260

13.430.0120

01.103.8200

13
.43

0.0
01

0

13
.43

0.0
23

0

01.550.0260

13
.43

0.0
02

0

01.751.002013.430.0100

13
.43

0.0
03

0

13.430.0090

13.430.0050

13.430.0070 01.751.0010

01.550.0310

01.
750

.011
0

01.
750

.01
30

13.640.0030
01.550.0340

13.650.0100
13.650.0080

13
.65

2.0
04

0

13
.65

2.0
03

0

01.550.0380
13.651.0010

01.550.0390

13.651.0020

13.651.0030

13.651.0100

13.651.0040

13.651.0110

13.475.0010

13
.49

5.0
07

0 13.495.0080
13

.00
4.3

10
0

13
.00

4.3
00

0

13.495.0090

13.495.0030

W e s t  J e f f e r s o n

U n n a m e d

CH
10

42
85

TH
AV

E.

MAPLE LN.

464TH ST.

HUB DR.

CH
106 RIDGETOP

RD.

CH 105 470TH ST.

28
1S

T 
AV

E.

CH 104 464TH ST.

CEDAR TR.

KIM
BE

RL
Y 

RD
.

MAPLE
DR

.

ROAD NAME UNAVAILABLE

MELANIE DR.

CEDARTREE LN.

CEDAR TRAIL CT.

EVERGREEN LN.

RIDGE

CIR.

AR
TH

UR
 D

R.

CH 104 RIDGETOP RD.

CH
10

4R
ID

GE
T O

P
RD

.

WE
ST

 LA
KE

 D
R.

WEST LAKE DR.

SUNSET AVE.

West Jefferson Lake Subordinate Sewer District

0 1,320 2,640330 660 990
FeetI

Map Key
Structure/Building

West Jeff Sewer Dist Petitions
CONNECTIONTYPE

FULL CONNECTION
PARTIAL CONNECTION
DISTRICT ONLY

Road
US Highway
MN Highway
County Roads
Municipal Street
Township Road
Unspecified Road

Map Created By: 
Justin Lutterman
GIS Manager
Le Sueur County MN
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057
GIS@co.le-sueur.mn.us
507.357.2251
Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur
False Easting: 500,000.0000
False Northing: 100,000.0000
Central Meridian: -93.1333
Standard Parallel 1: 44.3000
Standard Parallel 2: 44.6667
Latitude Of Origin: 44.1947
Units: Foot US

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 52 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. Public Hearing on P&Z Committee Changes (15 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 53 / 81



01-17-2017

SECTION 25. ADMINISTRATION/PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBDIVISION 1. COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

A. The office of the County Planning and Zoning Administrator is hereby established, for which 
the Board of County Commissioners may appoint an Administrator and such other personnel 
necessary to discharge the duties of the Department.

B. The duties of the Department shall include the following:

1. Be in direct administration of the Zoning Ordinance, Shoreland Regulations, Flood Plain 
Regulations, Feedlot Regulations, Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Regulations, 
and the Subdivision Ordinance.  

2. Enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance.  If the Department finds a violation of the 
provisions of this Ordinance they shall notify the person responsible for such violation in 
accordance with the procedures stated in this Ordinance.

3. Issue zoning permits and any other permits as required by the terms of this Ordinance.

4. Receive and forward all applications, documents and actions to the Board of County 
Commissioners, Planning Commission, Board of Adjustment and other appropriate 
agencies as required or appropriate by State of Minnesota Statutes. 

5. Keep or supervise the keeping of all necessary records.  

6. Act as secretary to the Board of Adjustment and also act as advisor to the Planning 
Commission.

7. Provide and maintain a public information bureau relative to matters of the Zoning 
Ordinance, Shoreland Regulations, Flood Plain Regulations, Feedlot Regulations, 
Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Regulations, and the Subdivision Ordinance.  

8. Report on a regular basis to the Board of County Commissioners the recommendations, 
findings and decisions of the Planning Commission, boards and committees for final 
action where necessary.

SUBDIVISION 2. PLANNING COMMISSION

A. The Board of County Commissioners hereby establishes the Planning Commission. Such 
Planning Commission shall consist of eleven (11) seven (7) members appointed by the 
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners and ratified by the Board of County 
Commissioners. The Vice-Chairperson of the Board of County Commissioners shall serve as 
an ex-officio member of the Planning Commission.

B. No more than four (4) members shall be residents of the incorporated communities of          

25-1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 54 / 81



01-17-2017

Le Sueur County.

C. The term of each member shall coincide with the term of the Commissioners District in 
which they represent. 

D. Each member may be eligible for reappointment at the discretion of the Board of County 
Commissioners. 

E. No more than one (1) voting member of the Planning Commission shall be an officer or 
employee of the County.

F. The Board of County Commissioners may designate any county officer or employee as an 
ex officio member of the Planning Commission.

G. The Board of County Commissioners may call for the removal of any Planning Commission 
member for non-performance of duty or misconduct in office.

H. Should any vacancy occur among the members of this Planning Commission by reason of 
death, resignation, disability or otherwise, immediate notice thereof shall be given to the 
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners by the Department. Should any vacancy 
occur among the members of the Planning Commission, the vacancy shall be filled in 
accordance with the bylaws of this Subdivision, such member to serve the unexpired term of 
the office in which such vacancy shall occur.

I. The members of the Planning Commission may be compensated in an amount as determined 
by the Board of County Commissioners

J. The Board of County Commissioners may assign additional duties and responsibilities to the 
Planning Commission by this Ordinance. The Planning Commission may also be required to 
review or develop any comprehensive plans or official controls which will aid in the future 
planning and development within the County, upon the direction of the Board of County 
Commissioners.

25-2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 55 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 10

11:15 a.m. Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 56 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 57 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 58 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 59 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 60 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 11

11:20 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 61 / 81



LE SUEUR COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH  

 
88 South Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 

Phone (507) 357-8246  
 Fax (507) 357-4223 

 
 
Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
January 17, 2017 
 
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director 
 
 Agenda:  
 
1) Request approval to accept $5,000 Medica Foundation Grant 
 

• Medica approval letter and grant agreement attached 
 
• Grant purpose is to improve dental access and provide preventative dental care 
for uninsured children through the Healthy Smiles program 
 

 
 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 62 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 63 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 64 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 65 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 66 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 67 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 12

11:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: MCIT

RE: Henderson Flood Feasibility Study

RE: Equipment Purchasing Corrections

RE: Out-of-State travel request, Tom Beer to attend ATTSA Conference from March 20-22, 2017 in 
Fargo, ND

RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Informational Meeting, March 16th

RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing

RE: Recommendation to reclassify Cindy Westerhouse, full time Human Resources Director in Human 
Resources, Grade 14, Step 7 at $35.35 to Grade 15, Step 6 at $36.21 per hour, effective January 9, 2017.  

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 68 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 69 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 70 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 71 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 72 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 73 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 74 / 81



Henderson Flood Mitigation Study

The Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT), 
in cooperation with the City of Henderson, Sibley County, 
Scott County, and LeSueur County, has initiated a feasibility 
study to investigate transportation improvements in the 
Minnesota River Valley to determine possible improvements 
that would minimize roadway closures due to flood events. 
The study will focus on the bridges and approach roadways 
for state Highway 19, Highway 93, and Sibley County 
Road 6. The Highway 93 and County Road 6 alternatives 
will primarily be related to elevating the roadway profiles 
above the 100-year flood elevation and the Highway 19 
alternatives will study raising the bridge and roadway 
approaches above the flood elevation and an option aimed 
at improving the roadway stability and strategies to mitigate 
slope failures. 

The goal of the study is to identify a safe and accessible, 
10-ton route into and out of Henderson to limit the length 
of detours and impacts to businesses and regional traffic 
during high water events. 

The feasibility study will take place through 2017 and will 
include the following key elements:
• Public and agency involvement
• Hydraulic model development and analysis              

(including bridge analysis)
• Traffic modeling and analysis
• Development and screening of conceptual design 

alternatives
• Feasibility report with findings and recommendations

Study Initiation 

Flooding in the Minnesota River Valley has created traffic 
and mobility challenges for MnDOT and local communities 
for decades. The roadways leading into and out of the City 
of Henderson (Highways 19 and 93 and County Road 6) 
have been hit especially hard in recent years, with closures 
due to flooding reaching an all-time high. During seasonal 
flooding events, residents and commuters traveling through 
the area have to resort to detours that take them miles out 
of their way, costing both time and money. The lengthy 
detours and restricted access to the Henderson Area can 
substantially impact local businesses and regional traffic. 

As noted in the 2016 Henderson Comprehensive Plan, 
“every spring when the annual flooding of the Minnesota 
River begins, and every time a large rain storm is predicted 
in the summer, the level of concern rises with the water 
levels as townspeople ask themselves if this will be the next 
time that the roads into town are flooded or washed-out 
again and the community becomes stranded with only one 
way out.”

Background 

Source: Mankato Free Press

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 75 / 81



Contact Us
 

Matt Young
MnDOT Project Manager 
MnDOT District 7
2151 Bassett Drive
Mankato, MN 56001-6888
Phone: 507.304.6183          

Email: matthew.young@state.mn.us

?̧A@

Carver
Sibley

Sibley
Nicollet

Si
bl

ey
Sc

ot
t

Si
bl

ey
Le

Su
eu

r

Scott
Le Sueur

Belle
Plaine

Green
Isle

Henderson

Le Sueur

UV40

UV51

UV53UV52

UV33

UV28

UV11

UV26

UV1

UV3

£¤169

UV8

UV12

UV6

UV16

UV18

UV14

UV27

UV20

UV5
UV60

?A19

?A25

UV20
£¤169

µ

Minnesota Trunk Higway?¦A@

US Higway+¡

County State Aid HighwayG̀WX
County Boundary

Study Roads- MN 93/MN19/CSAH 6

?õA@

The Project Management Team (PMT), comprised of staff 
from MnDOT, local governmental units (city of Henderson 
and the counties of Sibley, Scott, and LeSueur) will meet 
regularly throughout the study process and serve as a 
communication link to constituents and elected officials. 
Meetings may also be held with environmental review and 
permitting agencies during the study period.

Project Management  Team

We encourage your participation and questions throughout 
the study process. MnDOT and the City of Henderson will 
be hosting two public open house meetings as part of the 
study process. The first public open house meeting will be 
held in Spring 2017. Detailed exhibits will be available for 
review, and staff will be present to answer questions and 
hear your comments. Each open house will be preceded 
by a newsletter.  A final newsletter will be distributed at the 
completion of the study.

Public Involvement

Where can I get more information?
For the most up-to-date project information, visit:  
                                                                                                                                                                                                     
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/d7/projects/hwy19study/index.html

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 76 / 81



PURCHASE REQUESTS 

1. Retriever
Retriever motor grader attachment from Ziegler $18,350.41

2. Bobcat
Bobcat compact track loader from Bobcat of Mankato $69,002.34

3. Waterville - F350
F350 Chassis from Factor Motors, Le Center, MN $25,192.88 $25,292.88
Body from Towmaster Truck Equipment, Litchfield, MN $16,828.00 $17,101.00
(Includes electric hoist, hitch, tool box)

$42,020.88 $42,393.88

4. Service Truck
2017 Ram 5500 Chassis from Mike Motors, Ely, MN $51,075.00
Body from Towmaster Truck Equipment, Litchfield, MN $89,441.00
(Includes welder and crane)

$140,516.00

5. MACK Tandem
MACK GU713 Tandem Axle Cab and Chassis from Nuss Truck
And Equipment, State of Minnesota contract $114,560.00 $116,521.00
Body from Towmaster Truck Equipment, Litchfield, MN $110,499.00 $110,499.00
(Includes hoist, plow, wing, scraper, auger and spinner)

$225,059.00 $227,020.00

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 77 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 13

Board Member Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 78 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 14

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 79 / 81



Future Meetings
January - March 2017 

January 16, 2017 Offices Closed – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

January 17, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. in Courtroom A, Second Floor
*Public Hearing, West Jefferson project, 10:00 a.m.
*Public Hearing, P&Z Committee changes, 11:00 a.m.

January 19, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

January 24, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

January 31, 2017 No Board Meeting

February 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*11:00 a.m.  Work Session - Outpatient Chemical 
Dependency/Mental Health Program
*Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m.

February 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

February 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 20, 2017 Offices Closed – Presidents’ Day

February 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. in Courtroom A, Second Floor

February 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 12, 2017 Daylight Saving Time begins

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 80 / 81



March 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

March 16, 2017 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Informational Meeting, 
10:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

March 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 23, 2016 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Redetermination of 
Benefits Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in 
Le Center

March 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/17/2017 Page 81 / 81


